**BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET** in its regular session on Tuesday, January 12, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. Invocation by Albert Turner. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Present; District #3: Absent; District #4: Present; District #5: Present.

**Motion** by Commissioner Anthony Long and seconded by Cedric Hudson to adopt the agenda with the addition of item# 15-Solid Waste. **Motion carried**.

**Motion** by Commissioner Cedric Hudson and seconded by Anthony Long to adopt the minutes. **Motion carried**.

#### **ENGINEER REPORT**

**Motion** by Cedric Hudson and seconded by Anthony Long to allow EMA Director and assistant EMA Director to create a Facebook page. **Motion carried.** 

### **ATTORNEY REPORT**

Reported that requested MOU's and contracts will be submitted to the contract committee soon.

### **CLERK REPORT**

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to adopt the 2021 Holiday calendar.

**Secondary Motion** by Cedric Hudson and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to amend the 2021 Holiday calendar to include the following changes: remove July 2<sup>nd</sup> and December 23<sup>rd</sup>. **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Cedric Hudson and seconded by Anthony Long to extend Annie Morris contract to April 30, 2021. **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Cedric Hudson and seconded by Anthony Long to approve the Class II Liquor License(Package Store) for Marion Food Mart. **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Cedric Hudson to pay the 1<sup>st</sup> draw of the water grant in the amount of 302,079. 10. **Motion carried.** 

#### ITEM # 9. OPEN AND AWARD BID OF SHERIFF CARS

**Gavel passed to Cedric Hudson-Motion** by Albert Turner to accept bid of bidder #2 in the amount of \$1,262.00 for the 2010 Crown Victoria. District #1: Aye; District #2: Abstain; District #3: Absent; District #4: Abstain; District #5: Abstain. **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Cedric Hudson and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to accept the highest bidder on the 2010 Crown Victoria K-9 Unit and the 1996 Crown Victoria. District #1: Aye; District #2: Abstain; District #3: Absent; District #4: Aye; District #5: Aye. **Motion carried.** 

## ITEM #10. APPOINTMENT OF PERSONNEL OFFICER

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to appoint Monica Bryant as the personnel officer with a three percent salary increase. **Motion carried.** 

### **ITEM #11. BROADBAND INFORMATION**

Commissioner Hudson discussed advising a plan to get the residents of Perry County broadband internet at an affordable price. Suggested having an assessment done using the \$200,000.00 grant money received.

# ITEM #12. JAIL UPDATE

Fire Marshall's report was discussed.

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to pay the claims. **Motion** carried.

## ITEM #15. SOLID WASTE

Discussed solid waste procedures and customer complaints.

Motion by Anthony Long and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to adjourn. Motion carried.